
 S U N   i s   a f f i l i a t e d   w i t h   t h e   C a n a d i a n   F e d e r a t i o n   o f   N u r s e s    U n i o n s ,   t h e   S a s k a t c h e w a n   F e d e r a t i o n   o f   L a b o u r ,   a n d   t h e   C a n a d i a n   L a b o u r   C o n g r e s s 

 

M e m o r a n d u m 
 
TO:  All SUN Locals 
  All SUN District Councils 
  SUN Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Constitution, Bylaws & Resolutions Committee 
 
DATE: October 2, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Call for Discussion Papers  

to the Open Forum at the 2020 Annual Meeting 
             
 
If a SUN member, Local or SUN District Council wishes to submit a discussion paper for 
discussion in the Open Forum at the 2020 Annual Meeting, the discussion paper must 
be in the Regina SUN office by January 7, 2020, 1600 hours.  
 
Acceptance of discussion papers will be subject to relevance to SUN’s objectives and 
time available for discussion. 
 
The discussion paper must include the title or topic, relevance to union objectives, name 
of submitter and a phone number that submitter may be contacted at. 
 
 
 


